
AGENDA
COUNCILMEETING

MUNICIPALDISTRICTOFPINCHERCREEK
November4, 2014

1:00pm

A. ADOPTIONOFAGENDA

B. DELEGATIONS

C. MINUTES

1)CouncilMeetingMinutes
MinutesofOctober28, 2014

D. UNFINISHEDBUSINESS

E. CHIEFADMINISTRATOR’SREPORTS

Operations1) 

a)OperationsReport
ReportfromDirectorofOperations,datedOctober29, 2014

PlanningandDevelopment2) 

Nil

FinanceandAdministration3) 

a)BudgettoActualasofSeptember30
ReportasofSeptember30, 2014

b)RequesttoCancelUncollectableMobileHomeTaxes
ReportfromDirectorofFinanceandAdministration, datedOctober30, 2014

c)BylawNo. 1250-14, TaxInstallmentPaymentPlan
BylawNo. 1250-14presentedforconsiderationforfirstandsecondreading

Municipal4) 

a)AppointmenttoEconomicDevelopmentCommittee
b)CAOReport

ReportfromCAO, datedOctober30, 2014

F. CORRESPONDENCE

ActionRequired1) 

a)CrestviewLodgeChristmasStockingGiftProgram
LetterfromCrestviewLodge, datedOctober16, 2014

ForInformation2) 

G. COMMITTEEREPORTS / DIVISIONALCONCERNS

CouncillorGrantMcNab –Division1

CouncillorFredSchoening –Division2

CouncillorGarryMarchuk –Division3

ReeveBrianHammond -Division4

CouncillorTerryYagos –Division5



H. IN-CAMERA

1)Land
2)Personnel
3)Personnel

I.NEWBUSINESS

J. ADJOURNMENT



C1
MINUTES 8425

MUNICIPALDISTRICTOFPINCHERCREEKNO. 9
ORGANIZATIONALMEETING

OCTOBER28, 2014

TheOrganizationalMeetingoftheCounciloftheMunicipalDistrictofPincherCreekNo. 9washeld
onTuesday, October28, 2014at1:00pmintheCouncilChambersoftheMunicipalDistrict
Building, PincherCreek, Alberta. 

PRESENTCouncillorsBrianHammond, TerryYagos, GarryMarchuk, GrantMcNab, andFred
Schoening

STAFFCAOWendyKay, DirectorofOperationsLeoReedyk, DirectorofFinanceMat
Bonertz, DirectorofDevelopmentandCommunityServicesRolandMilliganand
ExecutiveAssistantTaraCryderman

A. CALLTOORDER

CAOWendyKaycalledthemeetingtoorderat1:00pm. 

B. ELECTIONOFREEVE

CAOWendyKayaskedeachCouncilloriftheywerewillingtolettheirnamestandforthe
positionofReeve

CouncillorGarryMarchukandCouncillorBrianHammondbothindicatedthattheywouldlet
theirnamesstandforthepositionofReeve.  

Anelectionbysecretballotwasheld. 

CouncillorBrianHammondwasdeclaredelectedasReevebymajorityvote.  

CouncillorFredSchoening14/422

Movedthattheballotsbedestroyed. 
Carried

C. ELECTIONOFDEPUTYREEVE

CAOWendyKayaskedeachCouncilloriftheywerewillingtolettheirnamestandforthe
positionofDeputyReeve. 

CouncillorTerryYagosindicatedthathewouldlethisnamestandforthepositionofDeputy
Reeve.  

CouncillorTerryYagoswasdeclaredDeputyReevebyacclamation

D. APPROVALOFAGENDA

CouncillorTerryYagos14/423

MovedthattheOrganizationalAgendaofOctober28, 2014,beapprovedaspresented. 

Carried



8426
Minutes
OrganizationalMeeting
October28, 2014

E. APPOINTMENTOFSIGNINGAUTHORITIES

CouncillorFredSchoening14/424

MovedthatReeveBrianHammondandDeputyReeveTerryYagosandtheCAOandthe
DirectorofFinanceandAdministrationareauthorizedsigningauthoritiesforgeneralcheques
oftheMunicipalDistrictofPincherCreekNo. 9; 

AndthatonlyoneElectedOfficialandoneManagementEmployeebeauthorizedtosignany
onechequeatanyonetime. 

Carried

F. APPOINTMENTOFAUDITORS

CouncillorTerryYagos14/425

MovedthatYoung, Parkin, McNabLLPbeappointedastheMunicipalDistrictofPincher
CreekNo. 9Auditorsfor2014-2015. 

Carried

G. MEETINGTIMESANDDATES

CouncillorGarryMarchuk14/426

Movedthat: 
SubdivisionAuthorityMeetingsbeheldthefirstTuesdayofeachmonthat6:00pm
MunicipalPlanningCommissionMeetingsbeheldthefirstTuesdayofeachmonthat
6:30pm
CouncilMeetingsbeheldthesecondandfourthTuesdayofeachmonthat1:00pm

Carried

AllofCouncilaresittingMembersofthefollowingCommittees, BoardsandCommissions.  

AAMDC
MayorsandReeves
FinanceandBudgetCommittee
FoothillsLittleBow
JointTownandMDCouncilMeetings
JointCouncilFunding
MunicipalPlanningCommission
RegionalCouncilMeetings
RegionalWaterJointCouncil –MD / VillageofCowley
Statutes, BylawsandPlansCommittee
SubdivisionAuthority

H. APPOINTMENTSTOCOMMITTEES

CouncillorGarryMarchuk 14/427

MovedthatthefollowingCouncillorsbeappointedtotheAgriculturalServiceBoard: 

CouncillorFredSchoeningasMember
CouncillorTerryYagosasMember
CouncillorGrantMcNabasAlternate

Carried



8427
Minutes
OrganizationalMeeting
October28, 2014

CouncillorGarryMarchuk 14/428

MovedthatallCouncillorsbeappointedtotheMunicipalPlanningCommission. 

Carried

CouncillorTerryYagos14/429

MovedthatthefollowingCouncillorsbeappointedtotheOldmanRiverRegionalServices
Commission –ORRSC: 

CouncillorGarryMarchukasMember
CouncillorFredSchoeningasAlternate

Carried

CouncillorTerryYagos14/430

MovedthatthefollowingCouncillorsbeappointedtothePincherCreekFoundation: 

CouncillorGarryMarchukasMember
ReeveBrianHammondasMember
CouncillorGrantMcNabasAlternate
CouncillorFredSchoeningasAlternate

Carried

CouncillorGarryMarchuk14/431

MovedthatthefollowingCouncillorsbeappointedtotheEmergencyServicesCommittee
FireandAmbulance): 

ReeveBrianHammondasMember
CouncillorTerryYagosasMember
CouncillorFredSchoeningasAlternate

Carried

CouncillorGarryMarchuk14/432

MovedthatthefollowingCouncillorsbeappointedtoFCSS (FamilyandCommunitySupport
Services): 

CouncillorFredSchoeningasMember
ReeveBrianHammondasAlternate

Carried

CouncillorTerryYagos14/433

MovedthatthefollowingCouncillorsbeappointedtotheLibraryBoard /ChinookArch
RegionalLibraryBoard: 

CouncillorFredSchoeningasMember
CouncillorGrantMcNabasAlternate

Carried

CouncillorFredSchoening14/434

MovedthatthefollowingCouncillorsbeappointedtoAlbertaSouthwestRegionalAlliance: 

CouncillorGarryMarchukasMember
CouncillorGrantMcNabasAlternate

Carried



8428
Minutes
OrganizationalMeeting
October28, 2014

CouncillorFredSchoening14/435

MovedthatthefollowingCouncillorsbeappointedtoCrowsnest /PincherCreekLandfill
Association: 

CouncillorTerryYagosasMember
CouncillorFredSchoeningasAlternate

Carried

CouncillorFredSchoening 14/436

MovedthatthefollowingCouncillorsbeappointedtotheIntermunicipalDevelopment
Committee: 

CouncillorTerryYagosasMember
CouncillorGrantMcNabasMember
CouncillorGarryMarchukasAlternate

Carried

CouncillorGrantMcNab14/437

MovedthatthefollowingCouncillorsbeappointedtoCastleMountainResort: 

CouncillorGarryMarchukasMember
CouncillorFredSchoeningasAlternate

Carried

CouncillorGarryMarchuk14/438

MovedthatthefollowingCouncillorsbeappointedtotheCemeteryCommittee: 

ReeveBrianHammondasMember
CouncillorGrantMcNabasAlternate

Carried

CouncillorGrantMcNab14/439

MovedthatthefollowingCouncillorsbeappointedtotheRecyclingManagementandSolid
WasteCommittee: 

CouncillorTerryYagosasMember
ReeveBrianHammondasAlternate

Carried

CouncillorGrantMcNab14/440

MovedthatthefollowingCouncillorsbeappointedtotheCommunityAdvisoryCommittee
PincherCreekRCMP): 

CouncillorGarryMarchukasMember
CouncillorFredSchoeningasAlternate

Carried

CouncillorTerryYagos14/441

MovedthattheRuralCommunityPolicingOfficerbeappointedtotheCommunityAdvisory
Committee (CrowsnestPassRCMP). 

Carried



8429
Minutes
OrganizationalMeeting
October28, 2014

CouncillorFredSchoening14/442

MovedthatthefollowingCouncillorbeappointedtotheLundbreckCitizensCouncil: 

CouncillorTerryYagosasMember
Carried

CouncillorFredSchoening14/443

MovedthatthefollowingCouncillorbeappointedtotheBeaverMinesCommunity
Association: 

CouncillorGarryMarchukasMember
Carried

CouncillorTerryYagos14/444

MovedthattheappointmentstotheTransportationCommitteebetabledpendingfurther
informationregardingthiscommittee. 

Carried

CouncillorGrantMcNab14/445

MovedthatthefollowingCouncillorbeappointedtotheHeadwatersActionTeam: 

CouncillorTerryYagosasMember
Carried

I.MINUTES

1)CouncilMeetingMinutes

CouncillorFredSchoening14/446

MovedthattheCouncilMeetingMinutesofOctober14, 2014, beapprovedaspresented.  

Carried

J.UNFINISHEDBUSINESS

1)Policy303WinterMaintenanceofMunicipalityDirected, ControlledandManaged
RoadsandAirportSurfacesand2014/2015SnowPlowMap

CouncillorFredSchoening14/447

MovedthatthereportfromtheDirectorofOperations, datedOctober9, 2014, regarding
thePolicy303WinterMaintenanceofMunicipalityDirected, ControlledandManaged
RoadsandAirportSurfacesand2014/2015SnowPlowMap, bereceived; 

AndthatCouncilapprovethesnowplowmapforthe2014 /2015snowplowingseason. 

Carried



8430
Minutes
OrganizationalMeeting
October28, 2014

K.CHIEFADMINISTRATOR’SREPORTS

1)Operations

a)PurchaseofOffStreamWateringSystem

CouncillorFredSchoening 14/448

MovedthatthereportfromtheDirectorofOperations, datedOctober22, 2014, regarding
thepurchaseofOffStreamWateringSystem,bereceived; 

AndthatCouncilapprovethepurchaseofanoffstreamwateringsystem, toamaximum
of  $10,000, fordemonstrationwithinthemunicipalitywithfundingcomingfrom
EnvironmentalProjects, AccountNo. 2-62-0-773-2765. 

Carried

b)OperationsReport

CouncillorTerryYagos14/449

MovedthattheOperationsReportfortheperiodofOctober9, 2014toOctober22, 2014
bereceivedasinformation.  

Carried

2)PlanningandDevelopment

a)BylawNo1256-14–NoiseBylaw

CouncillorGarryMarchuk 14/450

MovedthatBylawNo. 1256-14, beingtheNoiseBylaw, begivenfirstreading. 

Carried

CouncillorTerryYagos 14/451

MovedthatBylawNo. 1256-14, beingtheNoiseBylaw, begivensecondreading. 

Carried

ApublicmeetingfortheNoiseBylawNo. 1256-14isscheduledforNovember24, 2014
at7:00pmintheCouncilChambers.  

3)FinanceandAdministration

a)2015FCSSFundingAgreementwithProvince

CouncillorTerryYagos14/452

MovedthatthereportfromtheDirectorofFinanceandAdministrationdatedOctober15,  
2014, regardingthe2015FCSSFundingAgreementwiththeProvincebereceived; 

AndthatCouncilparticipateinthe2015FCSSprogramandapprovetheReevesigning
the2015FCSScontractonbehalfofthemunicipality. 

Carried



8431
Minutes
OrganizationalMeeting
October28, 2014

4)Municipal

a)ChiefAdministrativeOfficer(CAO) Report

CouncillorGarryMarchuk 14/453

MovedthattheCAOreportfortheperiodofOctober10, 2014toOctober23, 2014, be
receivedasinformation.  

Carried

L.CORRESPONDENCE

1)ActionRequired

a)RequestforPermanentSnowFence–GunClub

CouncillorTerryYagos14/454

MovedthattheletterfromHughBonertzwiththeGunClub, datedOctober22, 2014,  
regardingarequestforpermanentsnowfencebereceived; 

AndthatatemporarysnowfencebeinstalledadjacenttoRangeRoad1-5acrossfromthe
GunClub.  

Carried

b)FacilitiesPlanningStudySteeringCommittee

CouncillorTerryYagos14/455

MovedthattheletterfromtheTownofPincherCreek, datedOctober10, 2014, regarding
theFacilitiesPlanningStudySteeringCommittee, bereceivedasinformation.  

Carried

2)ForInformationOnly

CouncillorFredSchoening 14/456

Movedthatthefollowingbereceivedasinformation: 

a)UpdateonSouthernAlbertaTransmissionProjects
LetterfromAESO, datedOctober22, 2014

b)PublicMeeting –LivingstoneLandowners
EmailfromBruceMowat, datedOctober23, 2014

Carried

CouncillorGarryMarchuk14/457

MovedthatAdministrationbedirectedtocontactMunicipalDisputeResolutionServicesand
investigatethepossibilityofhavingworkshopshostedinsouthwestAlberta. 

Carried

M.COMMITTEEREPORTS

CouncillorGrantMcNab –Division1
BruderBridgeTender

CouncillorFredSchoening –Division2
Nothingtoreport



8432
Minutes
OrganizationalMeeting
October28, 2014

CouncillorGarryMarchuk –Division3
OldmanRiverRegionalServicesCommission

MinutesofAugust14, 2014

ReeveBrianHammond -Division4
Notingtoreport

CouncillorTerryYagos –Division5
Landfill
PattonParkCommittee

CouncillorTerryYagos14/458

MovedthattheCrowsnest / PincherCreekLandfillbeauthorizedtoproceedwiththeRegional
WasteandRecyclingInitiative. 

Carried

CouncillorFredSchoening14/459

Movedthatthecommitteereportsbereceivedasinformation. 

Carried

N.INCAMERA

CouncillorFredSchoening14/460

MovedthatCouncilandStaffmoveIn-Camera, thetimebeing2:55pm. 

Carried

CouncillorTerryYagos14/461

MovedthatCouncilandStaffmoveoutofIn-Camera, thetimebeing4:05pm. 

Carried

O.FACILITIESPLANNINGSTUDYSTEERINGCOMMITTEE

CouncillorTerryYagos14/462

MovedthatCouncillorFredSchoeningbeappointedtotheTownofPincherCreekFacilities
PlanningStudySteeringCommittee. 

Carried

P.ADJOURNMENT

CouncillorGrantMcNab14/463

MovedthatCounciladjournthemeeting, thetimebeing4:08pm.  

Carried

REEVE

CHIEFADMINISTRATIVEOFFICER



E1a





E3a







E3b



E3c

MUNICIPALDISTRICTOFPINCHERCREEKNO. 9
BYLAWNO. 1250-14

BEINGABYLAWOFTHEMUNICIPALDISTRICTOFPINCHERCREEKNO. 9, IN
THEPROVINCEOFALBERTA,  

forthepurposeofallowingthepaymentoftaxesbyinstallments

MunicipalGovernmentActWHEREASpursuanttoSection339ofthe , R.S.A. 2000
ChapterM-26allowsaCouncilbybylawtoprovideincentivesforthepaymentoftaxes; 

MunicipalGovernmentActANDWHEREASpursuanttoSection340ofthe , R.S.A. 2000
ChapterM-26allowsaCouncilbybylawtoprovideforthepaymentoftaxesbyinstallments;  

MunicipalGovernmentActANDWHEREASpursuanttoSection346ofthe , R.S.A. 2000
ChapterM-26specifiespenaltiesappliedtooutstandingtaxesbecomepartofthetaximposedon
aproperty; 

MunicipalGovernmentActANDWHEREASpursuanttoSection347ofthe , R.S.A. 2000
ChapterM-26givesCounciltheauthoritytocanceltaxesimposedonaproperty; 

ANDWHEREASCouncildesirestoestablishataxinstallmentpaymentplanfortheMunicipal
DistrictofPincherCreekNo. 9; 

NOWTHEREFOREtheMunicipalCounciloftheMunicipalDistrictofPincherCreekNo9
dulyassembledENACTSASFOLLOWS: 

TITLE1. 

TaxInstallmentPaymentPlanBylaw, BylawThisbylawmaybereferredtoasthe
No.1250-14. 

TAXINSTALLMENTPAYMENTPLAN2. 

Thereisherebyestablishedaplanforpaymentoftaxesbyinstallmentstobeknownas
the “TaxInstallmentPaymentPlan”. 

DEFINITIONS3. 

a.“Municipality” meanstheMunicipalDistrictofPincherCreekNo. 9; 

b.“CAO” meansthepersonappointedasChiefAdministrativeOfficerpursuanttothe
MunicipalGovernmentActprovisionsofthe , oradesignatedofficerormunicipal

employeethathasbeendelegatedbytheChiefAdministrativeOfficertocarryoutthe
administrativefunctionsofthebylaw; 

c.“Plan” meanstheTaxInstallmentPaymentPlanestablishedpursuanttoSection2of
thisbylaw; 

Municipald.“Taxes” meansalltaxesimposedbythemunicipalitypursuanttothe
GovernmentActoranyotherstatuteoftheProvinceofAlberta, includingproperty
taxesandlocalimprovementtaxesandanyothertaxersonlandorimprovements; 

e.“Taxpayer” meansapersonrequiredtopaytaxes; 

f.“Year” meanscalendaryear. 

15Pageof



APPLICATION4. 

a.ATaxpayermayapplytotheCAOpriortoDecember15ofanyyeartopaythetaxes
payablebytheTaxpayerforthefollowingyear, pursuanttothePlan. 

b.AnapplicationpursuanttoSubsection4.a. shallbeapprovedbytheCAOprovided
thefollowingconditionshavebeensatisfied: 

1) alloutstandingtaxes, taxarrearsandpenaltiesowedtothemunicipalitybythe
taxpayerforpropertybeingincludedunderthePlanhavebeenpaidby
December15ofthecurrentyear; 

2) theTaxpayershallhavecompletedanapplicationforminaformprescribed
bytheCAO; 

3) theTaxpayershallhavecompletedsuchformorformsasmayberequired, to
enablethemunicipalitytocollectinstallmentpaymentspursuanttothePlan
bywayofpre-authorizedtransferoffunds, fromanaccountoftheTaxpayerat
aBank, TreasuryBranch, TrustCompany, orCreditUnion. 

MONTHLYINSTALLMENTS5. 

a.ForeachyearduringwhichtaxesarepaidpursuanttothePlan, taxesshallbepaidas
follows: 

1) bytwelve (12) monthlyinstallmentscalculatedpursuanttothissectionand
thpayableonthefifth (5) dayofeachmonthoftheyear. 

b.subjecttoSubsection5.d. theamountofthemonthlyinstallmentstobepaidpursuant
toSubsection5.a. shallbecalculatedasfollows: 

1) subjecttoSubsection5.c. forthemonthsJanuarytoJunethemonthly
installmentsshallbeequaltoone-twelfth (1/12) ofthetaxesbytheTaxpayer
fortheimmediatelyprecedingyears’ taxes; 

2) forthemonthsJulytoDecemberthemonthlyinstallmentsshallbeequalto
thone-sixth (1/6) ofthetaxesoutstandingJune30ofthecurrentyear. 

c.Intheeventofachangeintheassessedvalueoflandorimprovementsbetweenthe
datethattaxesareleviedfortheimmediatelyprecedingyearandtheendofthe
immediatelyprecedingyear, theCAOmaycalculatethemonthlyinstallmentsfor
JanuarytoJuneasone-twelfth (1/12) ofthechangedassessmentmultipliedbythe
applicablemillratefortheimmediatelyprecedingyear, plusanyapplicablelocal
improvementchargesorothertaxesonthelandorimprovements. 

d.UponthewrittenrequestofaTaxpayerpayingtaxespursuanttothePlan, theCAO
shall: 

1) increasethemonthlyinstallmentspayablebytheTaxpayerinequalamounts
forthemonthsJanuarytoJune. 

2) intheeventthatthetotalamountofthemonthlyinstallmentspayableforthe
monthsJanuarytoJuneexceedthetaxespayableforthecurrentyear, the
municipalityshallpriortoJune30ofthecurrentyearrefundtotheTaxpayer
theamountequaltothedifferencebetweenthetotalamountofthemonthly
installmentspaidforthemonthsJanuarytoJuneofthecurrentyearandthe
taxespayableforthecurrentyear. 

25Pageof



DISCOUNTSANDPENALTIES6. 

ProvidedthataTaxpayerpayingtaxesunderthePlanpayseachmonthlyinstallmentand
makeseachadjustmentpaymentasprovidedforinSection5. penaltiesshallnotbe
appliedtothetaxesoranyportionthereofnorshallanydiscountofferedfortheearly
paymentoftaxesbeallowed.  

WITHDRAWALFROMPLAN7. 

a.ATaxpayerpayingtaxespursuanttothePlanmaywithdrawfromthePlanatany
timeuponatleastfourteen (14) dayswrittennoticetotheCAO. 

b.IntheeventthataTaxpayerwithdrawsfromthePlanbynolaterthanJune30: 

1) thetaxesforthecurrentyearpaidtothedateofthewithdrawalshallbe
retainedbythemunicipalityandcreditedtowardsthebalancedofthetaxes
payableforthecurrentyear; 

2) theTaxpayershallbeliabletopenaltiesonallamountsofthetaxesremaining
unpaidafterJune30ofthecurrentyear. 

c.IntheeventthataTaxpayerwithdrawsfromthePlanafterJune30: 

1) thetaxesforthecurrentyearpaidtothedateofwithdrawalshallberetained
bythemunicipalityandcreditedtowardsthebalanceoftaxespayableforthe
currentyear; 

2) thebalanceofthetaxespayablebytheTaxpayerforthecurrentyearshall
immediatelybecomedueandpayable; 

3) theTaxpayershallbeliabletopaypenaltiesonunpaidtaxesaccruing
followingwithdrawalfromthePlan. 

DEFAULT8. 

tha.Ifamonthlyinstallmentoftaxesremainsunpaidbythetwentieth (20) dayofthe
monthforwhichitispayablepursuanttothisbylaw, apenaltyequalto1.5percentof
themonthlyinstallmentshallbeimposedontheamountofthemonthlyinstallment
payabletotheTaxpayer. 

b.Ifamonthlyinstallmentremainsunpaidonthefirstdayofthefollowingmontha
furtherpenaltyof1.5percentofthemonthlyinstallmentshallbeimposedonthe
amountofthemonthlyinstallment. 

c.Intheeventthatamonthlyinstallmentremainsunpaidasprovidedforin
Subsection8.a. theTaxpayerresponsibleforpaymentofthemonthlyinstallmentshall
havetheoptiontoeither: 

1) paythemonthlyinstallmenttogetherwithallpenaltiesimposedthereonbyno
laterthantheendofthemonthfollowingthemonthforwhichthemonthly
installmentispayable; or

2) makeawrittenrequesttotheCAObynolaterthantheendofthemonth
followingthemonthforwhichthemonthlyinstallmentispayableforrevision
oftheamountsoffuturemonthlyinstallments. 

d.Uponwrittenrequestforrevisionoffuturemonthlyinstallmentspursuantto
Subsection8.c.(2), theCAOshallrevisetheamountsoffuturemonthlyinstallments
toprovideforpaymentoftheoutstandingmonthlyinstallmenttogetherwithall
penaltiesimposedthereoninadditiontotheoriginalmonthlyinstallmentsbytheend
oftheyearduringwhichtheoutstandingmonthlyinstallmentispayable. 

35Pageof



e.Intheeventthat: 

1) amonthlyinstallmentremainsunpaidasprovidedforinSubsection8.a. and
theTaxpayerresponsibleforpaymentofthemonthlyinstallmentfailsto
eitherpaythemonthlyinstallmentandpenalties, ormakewrittenrequestfor
revisionoffuturemonthlyinstallmentsasprovidedforinSubsection8.c., or

2) paymentofanytwomonthlyinstallmentspayablebyaTaxpayerduringayear
arenotpaidbythedatesprovidedforinSubsection8.a.; 

TheparticipationofthetaxpayerinthePlanshallbeautomaticallycancelled. 

f.IntheeventthattheparticipationofaTaxpayerinthePlaniscancelled: 

1) alltaxespaidforthecurrentyearpursuanttothePlanshallberetainedand
creditedtowardsthebalanceofthetaxespayablebytheTaxpayerforthe
currentyear. 

MunicipalGovernmentAct2) subjecttoSubsection331 (1) ofthe , theTaxpayer
shallbeliabletopayallpenalties: 

a)imposedonoutstandingmonthlyinstallmentspursuanttoSubsection8.a.  
and8.b. priortocancellation; and

b)accruingfollowingcancellationontheamountoftaxesremainingunpaid. 

SALEOFLAND9. 

a.Apurchaserofpropertywithrespecttowhichpaymentoftaxesismadepursuantto
thePlanmayapplytotheCAOtocontinuepaymentoftaxespursuanttothePlan. 

b.AnapplicantpursuanttoSubsection9.a. shallbeapprovedbytheCAOprovidedthe
followingconditionshavebeensatisfied: 

1) themonthlytaxpaymentwillbecalculatedontheoutstandingbalanceatthe
timeofapplication; 

2) thepurchasershallhavecompletedanapplicationforminaformprescribed
bytheCAO; and

3) thepurchasershallhavecompletedsuchformorformsprovidedbytheCAO
asmayberequiredtoenablethemunicipalitytocollectinstallmentpayments
pursuanttothePlanbywayofpre-authorizedtransferoffundsfroman
accountofthepurchaserataBank, TreasuryBranch, TrustCompany, or
CreditUnion. 

ADJUSTMENTOFMONTHLYPAYMENTS10. 

TheCAOmayrevisetheamountsofmonthlyinstallmentspayableunderthePlan: 

a.toreflectchangestotheassessedvalueofpropertyorbusinesses; 

b.toreflecttheimpositionorterminationoflocalimprovementcharges; 

c.toprovideforpaymentpursuanttothePlanofamountswhichintheeventofnon- 
paymentaredeemedatlawtobetaxes, ortoberecoverableasorinthesamemanner
astaxes. 

45Pageof



EFFECTIVEDATE11. 

Thisbylawshallcomeintoforceuponthirdreadingandfinaladoption. 

READAFIRSTTIMETHIS dayof , 2014

READASECONDTIMETHIS dayof , 2014

READATHIRDTIME
ANDFINALLYPASSEDTHIS dayof , 2014

Reeve

ChiefAdministrativeOfficer

55Pageof



E4a



F1a


